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Included below are Questions and Answers received through August 27, 2004.  Offerors are reminded of the provisions of L.29 Questions on Solicitation, as we are nearing the time for receipt of proposals
Question 83

Reference Table B-2 (as revised by amendment 2). The removal of the column for the offeror to insert quantity may appear to be in conflict with other areas of the RFP. For example, there are numerous citations for risk based end states throughout the proposal. Application of risk based end states results in changes in the quantity of the work to be performed. We are required to have alignment between our technical approach (which includes risk based end states) and the cost volume. For areas where we are proposing a different quantity, is it acceptable to only list the quantity difference in the basis of estimate or should we make some notation on table B-2 that the quantity is different?

Answer 83

Offerors are required to use the quantities established in Table B.2.  The instructions contained in Section L.7, Technical and Management Proposal, provide instructions for the description of risk-based approaches to be proposed by the offeror to perform work under the Contract.

Question 84

Reference Table B.2. The number of confirmatory sample sites for 100-D Area shown on Table B.2 is 28. The number of confirmatory sample sites for 100-D Area listed in attachment J-1 is 27, which agrees with the FY 2004 Independent Government Estimate is 27. Should this number be 27 or would DOE provide information regarding the additional site?

Answer 84

Amendment No. 3 corrected the entry on Table B.2 to 27.
Question 85

Reference Section C.2.1. This section states, “The Contractor shall present a statement of all material differences as part of the Transition Plan.” The transition plan is due 10 days after award just at the start of transition. Should this requirement be to include the material differences as part of the Transition Agreement (which is due at the end of transition)?

Answer 85

Amendment No. 3 amended the requirement to the Transition Agreement.

Question 86

Reference Section C.3. There is no mention of Energy Employee Occupational Injury Compensation Program Act (EEOICPA) in the RFP.  Is that program performed by PHMC for all of the Hanford Site?
Answer 86

Each Hanford Site Contractor, including the River Corridor Closure Contractor, will be required to provide information for their activities under EEOICPA. 

Question 87

Reference Attachment J-1.  Activity IDs 0041.00020 (MARSSIM Verification Sampling), 0041.00022 (RCRA SAP and Release Documents), and 0041.00023 (Verification DQOs) are included in Attachment J-1 for the 300 Area. Should there be comparable Activity IDs for 100 Area, 400 Area, and 600 Area?

Answer 87

Correct, There will be comparable Activity IDs for MARSSIM Verification Sampling, RCRA SAP and Release Documents, and Verification DQOs for the 100 Area, the 600 Area, and the 400 Area work scope.  This issue will be clarified through a solicitation Amendment No. 4 expected to be issued the week of August 30, 2004.
Question 88

Reference Question 29 and RFP Section L.8(a)(1). In response to question 29, DOE stated, “The Offeror shall prepare its written proposal in accordance with all of the requirements of Section L.  In addition, the Offeror is strongly encouraged to present proposal information in a manner that supports easy analysis and full traceability.” Since there is no information provided in section M regarding DOE’s planned analysis of the cost data and the specified FAR allows a great deal of flexibility in regard to the evaluation methodology, would DOE please further define what information would support an easy analysis.

Answer 88
All requirements for preparation of the offeror’s proposal are provided in Section L, Instructions, Conditions, and Notice to Offerors.  All changes to the requirements of the Solicitation are made by formal Amendment; DOE answers to any of the offeror questions are provided for clarification and do not modify the requirements of the Solicitation.

The answer to Question 29 referenced specific Section L provisions in response to individual questions contained within Question 29.  The statement that “the Offeror is strongly encouraged to present proposal information in a manner that support easy analysis and full traceability” does not establish a new Solicitation requirement.

The information in Section M.3, Evaluation Factors, Factor F, was thoughtfully and carefully developed to describe how DOE will evaluate the offeror’s proposed cost and fee.  DOE will evaluate the offeror’s cost and fee proposal as described in Section M.3, Evaluation Factors, Factor F, as part of the best value determination described in Section M.2, Basis for Contract Award.
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